

Salmon Hockey Association Notes
March 22, 2018, 6:30pm at the rink

In attendance: Board Members: Jared Bragg, Jane Sandstrom, Kim Nelson, Todd Baumer, Frank Garrett, Fritz Cluff, Amy Baumer

General: Bob Barningham

Old business:

- Approval of February Meeting Minutes
 - **Motion approved and seconded to approve February Minutes. No opposed.**
- Short/Long Term Rink Improvements
 - rank out large and then small improvement projects by April meeting. Due by April 15th back to Jared so he can pull it all together for the April meeting.
- Hussey Grant Award
 - receiving \$13,282; we targeted to rebuild the compressor. They want more than operations and maintenance. Idea for future is scholarships.
- Fundraising/Raffle (Jim Bockelman)
 - Targeted fundraiser. Reiterated that to be ice focused because w/out ice there is no Salmon Hockey. Zamboni was thrown out as a good thing because the community can see it as a tangible. **Motion made to favor Jim's proposal and see what we can come up (a menu) with and how much work it would be to make it work. Seconded and passed.** Frank will talk to him.

New Business:

- Season End Clean Up Date
 - Bob/Robert will let Jared know when it is dried out and ready to do work and Jared will send out to everyone.
- April Board Elections
 - These terms are expiring:
 - Jerry Bryant (2)
 - Robert Crispin (2)
 - Frank Garrett (1)
 - Jordan Messner (1)
 - Austin Bockelman (1)
 - Jared will send out to see if these folks are still interested. We will go from there.

Reports:

Divisional Reports/head coaches:

Everyone has ended. State for high school is a disappointment due to how teams are organized. Will come up with a strategy for spring IAHA meeting. The alternative could be MAHA.

Mites: Joel Griffith/Patrick Murphy
Squirts: Robert Crispin/Jerry Bryant
Peewee: Brian Hamilton
Bantams: Dan Bill
Girls: Andy Traver

Midgets: Joel Griffith
Adults: Jerry Bryant

Reports:

- Registrar's report
 - Projections: girls - enough numbers but very young and inexperienced players. Summary of numbers handed out. Youth 101 registered. Mostly looking good for numbers. Registrations - maybe one and then the rest online only. Decision will be later in the fall.
 - Registration Dates
- Treasurer's report
 - See report

Next meeting: April 26th, 2018